From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2015 11:28 AM

To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Subject: FW: ltem # 1

Pls process further necessary action.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2015 10:37 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA
Subject: Item # 1

Item # 1: Approval for Provide & Supply of Surveillance Equipment

Discussion: The user confirm the specification of IP cameras and NVR offered by the Lowest evaluated
bidder.

Decision: The committee approved the award of tender for IP Surveillance Equipment on itemized basis
to M/s Digital Links and M/s M.M Corporation at Rs.1,492,131.42.

M/s Digital Links (Pvt) Ltd M/s M. M. Corporation

Rs1,069.045.00 Rs206,281.00
Rs181,737.65 Rs35,067.77
Rs1,250,782.65 Rs241,348.77

Itemized Total 1,275,326.00
17% GST 216,805.42
Itemized Grand Total Amount (Inclusive of GST) 1,492,131.42

Attendance:

Dr. Nasir Touheed

Syed Jehanzeb

Haris Quershi

Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Ahmed Ali Khan

Khalid Rishi

Muhammad Sohail Khan

NoubkwnNeE

Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee






